Victorian Heritage Database Report

VOLUM BREWERY MALTHOUSE

Location

101-103 CORIO STREET GEELONG, GREATER GEELONG CITY

Municipality
GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7721-0055

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory

Heritage Inventory Interpretation: The contents of the cellar, prior to the changes and what
was thrown in during the renovations, may have survived and possibly provide information
concerning early brewing practices.

Interpretation of
Site

Hermes

Number 7628

Property
Number

History

Heritage Inventory History of Site: The Cummings' brewery was first established in 1845 by John Cummings. The
malthouse, a four level bluestone building, was built by Charles Liang in 1851. In 1857 James Volum & Co
bought the brewery, which remained in the family until 1958 when it was taken over by Carlton United Brewers.
The malthouse was originally a four level building which was converted into a single storey in the 1960s. Floors
were removed and the walls lowered, windows and the two main doors were bricked in. The cellar was filled in



and concreted over. The east wall was removed, a roller door installed in the rear wall and a new roof
constructed.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/



http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

